From: Boisvert, Tracey

To: Verdile, Stephanie

Cc: Savage, Clinton; Guinn, William; Machinist, Margaret; Rennie, Craig; Hackley, Patrick
Subject: RE: Nash ATV reports - ADDITIONAL ENFORCEMENT REPORT

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:16:43 AM

Attachments: Nash Stream Advisory Committee Enforcement Memo 2022.docx

Hi Stephanie,

The attached Enforcement Memo should also be submitted to CORD, in addition to the other two
reports we sent on Monday.

Thanks,
Tracey
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

FISH AND GAME DEPARTMENT



Intra-Department Communication







		TO:	Nash Stream Forest Citizens Committee

			Council on Resources and Development



	FROM:	Lt. Mark W. Ober, Jr.

			District One Chief



	DATE:	October 20, 2022





SUBJECT:	2022 NASH STREAM ENFORCEMENT MEMO 



OHRV enforcement actions in the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail and West Side Trails of the Nash Stream Forest during the 2022 OHRV riding season resulted in two summonses being issued for OHRV infractions on the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail.  There was one documented ATV crash on the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail on July 2, 2022 involving two ATVs.  This crash was attributed to traveling too fast for existing conditions resulting in serious injuries to one of the operators.



[bookmark: _GoBack]I personally conducted a patrol of the West Side Trail this summer but did not make it to the Kelsey Notch Pilot Trail.  There was no evident signs of off trail riding or other illegal activities noted during my patrol. 



No other law enforcement activity was relayed to me by the conservation officers whose patrols include the Nash Stream Forest.
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			Lt. Mark W. Ober, Jr.

			District One Chief
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